From: Student Leadership and Campus Engagement
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:01 PM
Subject: Three things for July 3

Here's your weekly list of three things to do to prepare for Dickinson.

Be ready for your summer advising call!

Summer advising starts soon! You will begin your academic journey this summer by
requesting your first semester’s courses. Our faculty members will be making calls from
the Advising Office July 16-19 to discuss your course requests. Please review the

information on our website, which explains when to expect your call and how to prepare

for it.

Research campus computing questions.


https://mx.technolutions.net/mpss/c/6QA/jM0HAA/t.2iu/QmMs-VbZQ3WeDz6qNWyA8g/h0/Fw6K8tfakQvnQnhAnWpsY4qs09UiwkcWR8-2FnVQ0ZRNAmLY3SjUSaWjnr7i7edBLFZmefR4A6Fe3ZWwNTq2m6CqiZD5XsZV6hyqgffcBoanI-2FZfaReQbhni86WjvxBO-2BfyJVi3bTynuclFU06-2FJrW01mirW6x13d7PsvALnysA-2Fs-3D
https://mx.technolutions.net/mpss/c/6QA/jM0HAA/t.2iu/QmMs-VbZQ3WeDz6qNWyA8g/h0/Fw6K8tfakQvnQnhAnWpsY4qs09UiwkcWR8-2FnVQ0ZRNAmLY3SjUSaWjnr7i7edBLFZmefR4A6Fe3ZWwNTq2m6CqiZD5XsZV6hyqgffcBoanI-2FZfaReQbhni86WjvxBO-2BfyJVi3bTynuclFU06-2FJrW01mirW6x13d7PsvALnysA-2Fs-3D

Wondering whether to bring a laptop or desktop? Mac or PC? What about wireless

access on campus? Find everything you need on the Library & Information Services

site.

Review the FAQ page.

Be sure to utilize the Frequently Asked Questions page on the Orientation site to help

you navigate some of the common questions posed by incoming students. It covers
everything from what to wear during Orientation to how to buy textbooks to getting your

student ID card.

Start your Dickinson experience off strong with these important to-do items, and watch

for three more next week! Reach out to slce@dickinson.edu anytime if you have

questions, or post them to the Class of 2022 Facebook page.

Respectfully,

Josh Eisenberg

Assistant Dean of Student Leadership and New Student Programs

P.S. Did you miss a previous "three things" email? All messages will be available on our

archive page.
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